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July 18, 2022 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Chris Lee, Staff Assistant 

 Finance and Personnel 

 Office of the City Clerk 

 

FROM: Bernard Allen, ERS Executive Director 

  

 

SUBJECT: Communication File regarding amending the 2022 Positions Ordinance 

 

 

We are submitting this communication file requesting a change to the 2022 Positions Ordinance to add one 

position of Disability Specialist Lead. The position will be funded through the Pension Trust.  We are 

requesting this file be heard at the July 26th Finance & Personnel Committee meeting.  

 

The Disability Specialist Lead would provide needed coordination of the training and coaching of the 

Disability Specialist Seniors, ensuring staff is cognizant and compliant with all changes to local, state, and 

federal legislation. Further, the Lead would ensure adequate staffing is available for the daily needs of the 

agency. We appreciate your consideration of this request. 

 

Please amend the 2022 Positions Ordinance to add the following position: 

 

Dept./Position Title Add 

 

EMPLOYES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Membership Services  

 

 – Disability Specialist Lead 1 
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